Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Thursday, February 15, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Mentoring, Training, and Apprenticeships for STEM Education and Careers”

Witnesses:
e Dr. Victor R. McCrary, Vice President, Division of Research and Economic Development, Morgan
State University

e Dr. John Sands, Department Chair, Computer Integrated Technologies, Moraine Valley Community
College; Director and Principle Investigator, Center for Systems Security and Information Assurance

e Mr. Montez King, Executive Director, National Institute of Metalworking Skills

e Dr. John Bardo, President, Wichita State University

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



